

Profile

I finished intensive programming courses at CODELEX. The applications I worked with were C#, Git, NET, SQL, Unit Testing, HTML & CSS, TypeScript & NodeJS basic. In addition, I worked with web design, practicing Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, and Figma.

One of my goals is to learn how to write programming code by heart. I like to see problems as challenges – and with each challenge overcome, I see it as an opportunity for individual growth.

I am - Motivated; Smart-working; Purposeful; Responsible; Creative;

Employment History

Software Developer, Codelex, Riga

NOVEMBER 2021 - MARCH 2022

Work experience:

- Git
- C#
- .NET
- Relational Databases & SQL
- Unit Testing
- Test-Driven Development
- Clean Code, SOLID
- Design Patterns
- HTML & CSS, TypeScript & NodeJS basics

Shuffler, Euro Live Technologies, Riga

JANUARY 2018 - AUGUST 2021

To Shuffle the cards according to procedures and our standards. Check the quality and right amount of the cards.

Education

Medical College of The University of Latvia, Jürmala

SEPTEMBER 2019 - MARCH 2020

Therapeutic Massage

Courses

C# Basics for Beginners, Udemy

SEPTEMBER 2021 - OCTOBER 2021

Media Design , Webskola

AUGUST 2020 - NOVEMBER 2020

References

Sandris Artemievs (Managing director) from CODELEX

https://www.codelex.io/ | +371 29797471

Edgars Salmins (If P&C insurance) from CODELEX

edgars.salmins@gmail.com | +371 29453362

Details

A.M.Keldiša iela 20-62 LV-1021, Riga Latvia +371 23229909 verosevcenko8@gmail.com

Links

www.linkedin.com/in/veronika-ševčenko https://www.codelex.io/

https://github.com/VeronikaSevcenko

Skills

C#

Visual Studio

Gi

Relational Databases & SQL

HTML & CSS

Unit Testing

.NET

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Figma

Languages

Russian

Latvian

English

Hobbies

I enjoy working with design especially web design and graphic design. I am very excited to work

in a team and work with the latest

technology. I like new challenges and the opportunity to develop and

improve myself.